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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 9:45 AM

To: 'England, Jacquelyn'

Cc: Fridl, Ana; denis.|.orovn@shell.com

Subject: RE: 2703 Martin Luther King J- Way, Oakland - Site Investigation Report Extension

Based upon your request, the schedule for report submittal for the off-site investigation is extended to
September 22, 2008.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577
510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 fax
lerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: England, Jacquelyn [mailto:jengland@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2008 3:59 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Friel, Ana; denis.l.brown@shell.com

Subject: 2703 Martin Luther King Jr Way, Oakland - Site Investigation Report Extension

Jerry,

Our November 2007 work plan proposed the installation of 5 offsite monitoring wells and 2 offsite soil
vapor probes — the attached map shows the proposed locations. Your December 5, 2007 approval letter
set a report due date for these activities as May 8, 2008.

As noted in the work plan, four separate access agreements were required prior to implementing this work
plan. I've summarized each required access agreement and our progress below:

Wells MW-9, MW-10, MW-11, and vapor probe VP-10 — These are to be installed on the school property.
Our original access agreement was specific to our previous scope of work. We are working with the
school to get the new scope of work approved by their Board of Directors. They have requested we start
in July. We currently have this work scheduled for July 22nd through 24th,

Vapor Probe VP-9 — We have obtained an access agreement, and will complete the probe installation in
July with the work at the school.

MW-13 — No response has been received. We will send an additional request and keep you updated.

MW-15 — The property owner has indicated he is amenable to allowing access. We will keep you posted,
and attempt to include this well installation with the July work.

Based on this, we’d like to request a due date extension for the report to September 22 — 60 days after the
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currently scheduled field work. This report will include, at a minimum, activities relating to the installation
of wells MW-9, MW-10, and MW-11, and vapor probes VP-9 and VP-10.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Jacquelyn

Jacquelyn L. England, PG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
19449 Riverside Drive, Suite 230
Sonoma, California 95476
707.933.2370 tel

707.935.6649 fax

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole purpose of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution
to others is strictly prohibited. 1f you are not the intended recipent, please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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